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	COMMENTS/QUESTIONS REC’D BY 26 APR 04
	

	Section B
	B.4
	1. The schedule in Section B.4 refers to the award fee plan under Section J.  We were unable to locate draft Section J.  Will draft Section J be provided for review/comment prior to issuance of the final RFP?


	Award Fee Plan is complete and attached. 


	Section B
	B.6
	2.  Surge capacity of 50% is required for each 12-month production phase in LRIP and FRP.  Worst case is 12,000 LKMD kits in FRP-2 being required in 8 months rather than 12 months.  The contractor must price the NRE (if required) to achieve this capacity by apportioning it to the production unit cost for that FRP option, otherwise the Government may not be able to evaluate the contractor’s ability to meet this requirement.
	The requirement is to have a capability.  Comment assumes this is done by showing a price for NRE.  The Government can evaluate the discussion on existing or planned methods for meeting the surge requirement.  Currently there is no way of breaking out the cost in Section B or the Cost Model for pricing this surge capability.  One way is to up the production unit cost as suggested.  There could be a tiered pricing scheme with one price for the lot being delivered on a “normal” schedule and one for an “accelerated” schedule.  Or the “accelerated” price could be TBN.



	Section B
	B.9.c
	3.  The contents of a single lot LKMD Spare/Replacement Part Set are defined, but quantities are to be proposed by the contractor.  Where does it define the operational profile and sparing criteria that this Spare/Replacement Part Set must support?
	The Operational Mode Summary/Mission Profile could be posted to the IBOP.  Initial spares are shown in the Cost Model.  Initial repair part quantities is a function of the R&M characteristics of the equipment proposed.  Replenishment spares and repair parts is not included in this contract.


	Section C
	C.1.a
	4.  This section identifies Key Performance Parameters (KPPs).  Are we to assume that the KPPs listed in the ORD for the ETF ACAT IV, dated 31 March 2001 are still in effect, and that the KPPs listed in Table 1, page 5 of that ORD are still applicable?
	The Contractor will be held to the provisions of the Performance Specification.  It is the Government’s responsibility to ensure that the Performance Specification is consistent with the Users requirements.  Currently we are in a transition from ORD to CDD in terms of requirement documentation.


	Section C
	C.1.c
	5.  Is the Average Unit Procurement Package (AUPP) the key evaluation factor?  Please provide guidance to the following: 1) To which CLIN is AUPP relative, or how should it be calculated; 2) Can the Government provide the significance of the AUPP in the evaluation criteria; 3) The wording in the document appears to put more emphasis on the procurement price rather than on the total life cycle costs.  Is this a correct assumption?
	The SOO calls out Average Unit Procurement Price.  Should have used Average Unit Procurement Cost (AUPC).  Evaluation factors and their weights are as listed in Section M of the RFP. The AUPC is defined as: the total procurement cost (a.k.a. production cost) divided by total procurement quantity.  The Society of Cost Estimating & Analysis (SCEA) dictionary states that "AUPC includes nonrecurring production costs, recurring flyaway, rollaway, sailaway, as well as data, training, support equipment, and initial spares costs."  Hence, for this contract, it is the sum of FRP1, 2 and 3 divided by the total FRP units. The intent is to ensure the proposal addresses the Offeror’s intent to demonstrate that it has developed a pre-production prototype that, once in production, is likely to meet the AUPC that was stated in the original offer (unless modified through the IPT process).  The AUPC is derived from input to the Cost Model.  The Cost Model will be revised to show the AUPC.  The AUPC is just one of many analyses that can be made from information contained in the Cost Model.  Since there is no sustainment piece to this contract, TLCC is less apparent.  However, the Offerors are expected to give a full discussion of its proposed system’s R&M characteristics and how they impacted the proposed initial price for FRP and how they will impact sustainment costs.


	Section C
	C.1.e
	6.  An SDD objective requires the contractor to provide necessary design definition to permit transition to the LRIP phase.  Are these drawings, etc. deliverable to the Government as the product baseline?  Are these drawings defined by CDRL A014?  Will the Government become the design authority of this design definition after submittal and approval?
	They will be the allocated baseline once approved at the SVR. The Offeror is to provide a PWS in response to the SOO.  As a part of its PWS, the Offeror will call out its proposed CDRLs.  The draft CDRLs provided with the RFP were intended to assist in this effort, but are not to be considered prescriptive (except for those associated with the Training and Manuals SOWs).  Hence, depending on the structure of the PWS, the Offeror is free to add, subtract or otherwise modify its CDRL proposal.  In this specific instance, whatever the Offeror feels is necessary to support the program in terms of product definition data, is what should be proposed in terms of CDRL preparation and submission. The PWS should address the Offeror’s entire proposed Configuration Management process and its proposed relationship between the Government and Contractor regarding submissions and approvals.


	Section F & Cost Model


	F.8
	7. The estimated quantities for FRP 1, FRP 2, and FRP 3 per CLIN in Section F.8 differ from those listed in the draft Cost Model, dated 4-16-04.


	FRP Production quantities when added with the spares should equal the total procurement quantities.


	
	
	8.  The LRIP and FRP delivery quantities must be completed within 12 months of option award and “completion” is defined to include inspection and/or acceptance by the Government.  The Specification requires Government-conducted PVT-2 for LRIP and PAT-2 for FRP.  What are the expected durations of PVT-2 and PAT-2?  May PVT-2 and PAT-2 be conducted in parallel with contractor-conducted PVT-1b and PAT-1b respectively?
	This is for the Offerors to propose. 

This can be proposed by the Offeror along with a discussion of the benefits and risks associated with such a test plan.  


	Section I
	
	9.  FAR 52.217-6 represents an unbounded risk to the contractor.  Please provide clarification as to the Government's intent in utilizing this clause.
	FAR 52.217-6, Option for Increased Quantity previously included to accommodate anticipated non-DA requirements which have not materialized.  Clause deleted; additional quantities required after award will be addressed as an increase in scope requiring sole source justification.


	
	
	10.  Will the Government provide guidance as to the Fiscal Year (FY) budgets for purposes of calculation of the performance-based payments?
	Fiscal Year budgets are irrelevant to the calculation of performance-based payments.  PB payment schedule is based on successful accomplishment of events or performance criterion, which the Offeror proposes based on the efforts/approach they propose for each of the SDD, LRIP and FRP CLINs.   The Offeror should assume the requirement will be fully funded, albeit incrementally in the case of the R&D portion.  Incremental funding may be based on established milestones and/or projected performance progress.



	Section I
	
	11. We believe the warranty provision will drive the Government’s per-unit cost.  Accordingly, we request that the Government either A) Reconsider the need for a warranty; or B) Reduce the warranty period from “two years after acceptance of the last delivery” to “one year from acceptance date”.


	FAR 52.246-19, Warranty of Systems and Equipment Under Performance Specifications or Design Criteria revised to “within one year after acceptance of the lot delivery”.


	Section L, Price Model
	
	12.  Does the Government expect the contractor to price in the surge option quantities in the proposal?  If so, will guidance be provided in Section L, and will the Cost Model be modified accordingly?
	See comment 2. As pointed out above, the requirement is for technical discussion of capability and capacity, not pricing.  At this time, there is no requirement for surge support for which to provide pricing.  If surge support is determined to be required, it would be incorporated as a modification to the contract, and an associated price negotiated at that time.  We only want to evaluate capability and capacity at this time.  Added “and 6) capability and capacity to meet potential surge requirement (relative to quantity and accelerated schedule)” to Section L, Para. L.28.9.1.2.c.


	
	
	ADD’L COMMENTS/QUESTIONS REC’D BY 4 JUN 04
	

	Performance Spec.
	
	13.  Are there any constraints to the wireless connection between the LM and MSM? i.e. R/F parameters, LPI/LPD, etc.


	The Army Spectrum Management Office (ASMO) has stated that commercial frequency bands are acceptable for this connection.  However, the ASMO also stated that the 900MHz band should not be used due to certification issues outside of the continental United States. 

Additional wireless connection features are not dictated by the Government.  It is at the discretion of the offerors to propose their best solutions.



	Performance Spec.
	
	14.  What sort of "Stealth" profile does the system require?


	The only restrictions identified for concealment are size, weight, and color as defined in the performance specification.



	Performance Spec.
	
	15.  Are alarms the "only" function to prevent tampering?


	Alarm features are the only identified requirement for anti-tamper.  However, this does not preclude offerors from proposing additional anti-tamper features.



	Performance Spec.
	
	16.  Does the anti tampering require other actions?  i.e. Firmware, erasure, etc.


	See answer to question 3 above.



	Performance Spec.
	
	17.  What particular mounting strategies are acceptable/required?


	Particular mounting strategies are not defined.  It is at the discretion of the offerors to propose mounting strategies consistent with their proposed technical approach.



	Performance Spec.
	
	18.  Understanding this is land based unit, why are immersion 2x atmosphere requirements imposed?

	The performance specification states, “3.3.2.5  Waterproofing.  All components of the LKMD shall be waterproofed to withstand immersion to a depth of one (1) meter for 10 minutes without operational degradation.  The objective will be to withstand immersion for one (1) hour without operational degradation.”  This is due to the fact that soldiers are not restricted to land only and may endure prolonged periods in water while carrying the LKMD equipment.



	Performance Spec.
	
	19.  Does ALL hardware need to meet the immersion requirements?


	See question 6 above.



	Performance Spec.
	
	20. Can you describe the requirements for the Graphic

Training Aid?


	The Graphic Training Aid is intended to be a job aid (i.e., card, tag, etc.) to be carried with the Basic LKMD to assist the LKMD operator in the emplacement, operation, and retrieval of the LKMD system.



	Performance Spec.
	
	21.  Will LKMD be attached to a basic LCE, or carried in an ALICE pack or a MOLY pack?


	The Basic LKMD is to be contained within its carrying case and attached to the basic soldier LCE.



	Performance Spec.
	
	22. Are there 2 types of carrying cases: 1) a high impact, environmental protection case, with storage locations for all components of the LKMD, which also serves as mounting platform in the stand-alone mode, and 2) a soft sided camouflaged case in which the aforementioned could be carried?


	Only one type of carrying case is required.  The performance specification states, “3.3.2.11.1  Carrying cases.  The LKMD shall have durable, soft-sided camouflaged carrying case(s) that shall be capable of carrying and mounting/deploying all LKMD components (the Basic LKMD and all accessories).  All equipment/parts will have designated storage within the LKMD carrying case.  The case(s) shall be compatible with existing and future (modular) load carrying equipment worn by US Army soldiers.  It is required that the case(s) keep the contents dry and provide environmental protection to the LKMD system when it is being transported.”



	Performance Spec.
	
	26.  Can frequencies other then 138 to 153MHz be used in the LKMD system?  Specification requires this frequency range for RCM to MSM.  Could a

different frequency range be used between the MSM and LM's?


	The frequencies to be used between the RCM and MSM must be in the 138MHz to 153MHz range per the performance specification.  This is the

frequency range that is called out in SIEWG 005A.

As for the frequency range to be used between the MSM and the LMs, the specification does not call out a specific range.  The answer provided to

question #1 also answers the MSM to LM frequency range by stating, "The Army Spectrum Management Office (ASMO) has stated that commercial frequency bands are acceptable for this connection.  However, the ASMO also stated

that the 900MHz band should not be used due to certification issues outside of the continental United States."



	General
	
	23.  Who are the technical POC’S and what is the desired method of communications between potential suppliers?


	Product Manager – Force Protection Systems is the Material Developer (MATDEV).  Supplier/potential offeror communications directly with the MATDEV once the pre-solicitation phase has begun are prohibited.  Questions/comments may be submitted to the Contracting Office and will be responded to via the IBOP.  A pre-solicitation or pre-proposal conference is not anticipated at this time.  Other interested offerors/suppliers may be identified via the IBOP and may be contacted directly.



	General
	
	24.  What is the potential of future procurements being

set aside for small business?


	Follow-on procurements will be evaluated individually for small-business set-aside potential.

	General
	
	25. When is the final proposal expected to be released?


	At this time, the Final RFP is anticipated to be released in early to mid-July 2004.  This is subject to change for circumstances beyond control of the Contracting Office.



	General
	
	26.  What will be the response time to submit proposal?


	45 calendar days


